

2018-05-23 Meeting notes (WG Leads)

Date

2018-05-23

Attendees

- [Andrew Hughes](#)
- Corné van Rooij

- David Turner
- Jim Pasquale

Goals

- WG work planning

Discussion items

- EIC - good event - good interest level
- Next call - no demo - we will go one level deeper on the TOC
- Come to discuss 'interview' style for practices collection
- Come to talk to his customers to see when they can join the calls
- Andrew to convert TOC into a Google Doc today
- Interview structure
 - Maybe different perspectives -
 - customer viewpoint UI/UX;
 - data controller view: process flow=lifecycle management; how to disclose it to other systems
 - Maybe include a simple interaction diagram

Action items